m o O W

n

Meeting Notice
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
October 26, 2018 11:00 a.m. CDT

Proposed Agenda

Call to Order
Approval of the Agenda
Open Forum: 5 minutes for the public to address the Commission
Approval of Meeting Minutes of August 17, 2018
Financial Report as of September 30, 2018
Old Business
1) Update on MMA Event 2018-006 (Sioux Falls)
2) Update on MMA Event 2018-007 (Huron)
3) Update on MMA Event 2018-008 (Watertown)
4) Update on MMA Event 2018-009 (Rapid City)
5) Contest Fee Structure Report

Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3) to consult with legal counsel regarding
proposed or pending litigation

New Business
1) Memorandum of Understanding with Obligation and Recovery Center
2) Application and Form Updates
3) 2019 South Dakota USA Boxing Amateur Exemption Application
4) Election of Officers
5) 2019 Meeting Schedule
Other Business
Announcements
Next Meeting: January 18, 2019 (teleconference)

Adjourn



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Department of Labor and Regulation Conference Room
811 E. 10" Street, Sioux Falls, SD
August 17, 2018 11:00 a.m. CDT

Chairman Lohff called the meeting to order at 11:06 am. Stalley called the roll. A quorum was
present.

Members Present: Mike Kilmer, Lee Lohff, and Margaret Gillespie
Members Present via Telephone: Verle Valentine
Members Absent: Richard Little

Others Present: Jennifer Stalley, executive secretary, and Amber Mulder, Department of Labor
Legal Counsel

Gillespie made a motion to approve the agenda. Kilmer seconded the motion. MOTION
PASSED.

Lohff asked for any public comments. There were none.

Gillespie made a motion to approve the April 20, 2018 and June 18, 2018 meeting minutes.
Kilmer seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer made a motion to approve the June 30, 2018 financial statement. Gillespie seconded the
motion. MOTION PASSED.

Stalley provided the Commission with an update on MMA Event 2018-006, MMA Event 2018-
007, and MMA Event 2018-008.

Stalley provided the Commission with an update concerning fee structures for mixed martial arts
events and boxing events. The Commission requested a state by state comparison of fees by
event type at the next meeting.

Kilmer made a motion to approve the event request by Sparta Combat League for a mixed
martial arts events on September 29, 2018 in Rapid City, South Dakota. Valentine seconded the
motion. MOTION PASSED.

Gillespie made a motion to acknowledge the Internal Control Board Code of Conduct and
Conflict of Interest Policy for Use by State Authority, Board, Commission, and Committee
Members with a request for clarification from legal counsel on specific questions at the next
meeting. Kilmer seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

Lohff noted the Commission will meet at MMA Event 2018-006 and on October 26, 2018 at 11:00
am via teleconference.

Gillespie made a motion to adjourn. Valentine seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

The meeting adjourned at 12:02 p.m.



Respectfully Submitted,

Mike Kilmer, Vice Chair



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Sanford Pentagon
2210 W. Pentagon Place, Sioux Falls, South Dakota
August 17, 2018 3:00 p.m. CDT

Chairman Lohff called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. Stalley called the roll. A quorum was
present.

Members Present: Mike Kilmer, Lee Lohff, and Verle Valentine
Members Absent: Margaret Gillespie and Richard Little

Others Present: Jennifer Stalley, executive secretary, and Amber Mulder, Department of Labor
Legal Counsel

Kilmer made a motion to approve the agenda. Valentine seconded the motion. MOTION
PASSED.

Kilmer made a motion to recess to observe MMA Event 2017-003. Valentine seconded the
motion. MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer made a motion to adjourn. Valentine seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.
The meeting adjourned at 10:00 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mike Kilmer, Vice Chair



PET

gO¥d

aNNd NOISSIWWOD ONIXO0H"H

NOILAI¥DSHA ¥HLNHD

#xx A T TLE'TOT 6E0T TYLOL LINO LIDA0NH

#¥ ¥4 T9 TLE'T9T 6E0T €059 TYIOL IINA 9ANE/dWOD
+ ¥a T9'TLE'TOT L88 £069 TYIOL IDYNOS/ANYAWOD
¥a T9°TLE'T9T 0000%TT LBBOOO6EOT  €0S9
¥o/¥a AONVIVE INNODOY YAINID ANYAWOD
NOISSIWWOD OJILATIHIVY WIONYd HINOS 6£0T :IINAN LIODANY
NOIIWINOEE % ¥OHVT ot : ADONEOY
8102/0£/60 :d0 S¥Y
SHONVIVE YIINFD HSYD
YIOMYd HINOS I0 HIVIS T960VTVE



8¢

XEXEF
XXXF
¥

»x

x¥

dJovd

90°€50'9T
90°€50°9T
90 €50'9T
9E°ZW8’'T
9E"ZVB'T
9E 28T
0L 0TZ'¥T
oL 0TZ VT
00°SZT’T
00°00T
007002

00 00E'T
OL"GBY'TIT

HIVd-OL-¥YdA

G9'T8S’'9
G9°185'9
G9° 185’9
00"

00"

00"
9°185'9
S9°185'9
00°'0ST
00"

00"
00°00€
G9°TET’'9

HLNOW LNTIEND

8T0Z/0E/60

6€0T ‘LINO o
£0S9 +dHOD
LBBO0OOGEQT SYIND

FNNIATE JHHLO 6y  1IDD¥

HONIATE ONIIVIEIONON 0Z6F  :LDDY

SHEANTATY SNILVEHIONON SF00Z6F €0S9 LBBO00O6EOT
SEEI ? SLIIWNEd ‘SESNIDIT gy IDOY

(TYINTANYIAOD-NON) SEHEI 3 ’SIWdd ‘OIT ¥WHHLO 662% Hhielo) 4
HEd NOILVMISIONY ANODIS y80662F €059 L880006E0T
HEd NOIIVHLSIONY HEYEIEd £80662F €059 LB80006€E0T
FEd NOIIVYLSIOEY HOANL Z80662F €059 LBBO0O06EOT
FFd ISIOTY INVISHINOD T80662F E0S9 LB8BOOO6EOT
FEI INIAZ 080662F EO0S9 LBBOOOGEOT

SQYYOH SNISNIDIT 3 TUYNOISSEIONd HWWN ANVAWOO
€059 ON ANYdWOD

NOILdI¥DSHEA LNAODDY dHOD YHLNED

NOISSIWWOD DILITHLV VYIONVA HLNOS 6£0T LINON IIDANH
NOIIYINOEY ¥ JOuvl 01 AONIOV

‘ONIANE dOI¥3Ed ¥Ood

IINN IE900g A€ AUVWWAAS FONTATH
YIOMYd HINOS J0 IIVLS 8T02/62/60 Td5ZZ0ovd



T2 zg Lze't 8F 600°'TT 08°6TT'L
00 -TT v0Z’'8 TF 29L'6 08°6TT L
£°88 €6 TEV'6 LOTLYZ'T 00°0
0°€6 0E'EZ0'T 0L 9L 05°6¢
0°0 -6L EZFTCT 60°T00‘6 89°G6E’9
0°18 8E°ST6’'C Z9°¥89 29789
£°68 ZT'9TE’'T BB LST 00°0
Z°88 T8 GTT’‘8 6T°680°T 00°0
1°2 A R A A AN 8% 600°'TT 08°6TT'L
0°E6 0E"EZ0'T 0L'9L 0S°6€
00 -6L'2FPT'2T 60°T00'6 89°G6E'9
0°18 8E'ST6'Z 29°¥89 Z9°v89
£°68 ZT'9TE’'T 88°LST 000
Z'88 I8°'STIT’8 6T°680'T 00°0
TAY ATEVIIVAY HIVA-0L-9Y¥EA ATHINOW
I0d LEsang STINIIANIdXE
Z8"Lz't 8% 600°TT
Z8°LZT'T 87 600 TT
T9 TLE'TOT Z8°'LzZ’'1 8% 600°TT
HONY'TYE SNOIIVI¥d0o¥ddy STINLIANIAXE
HSYD HTEVIIVAY HIYI-OL-¥¥IX

8102/62/60 HIVd

SLT a9vd

ATHLNOW

oL LZ8'SY 00°0
0L'LZ8'SY 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
0L LZB'SY 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
oL"LZ8'SY 00°0
00°0 00°0
0L LZB'SY 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 000
00°0 000
FIYd-OL-9YIX FIVA-0OL-¥YYIX
SHONVIEHNDONE SINIWLIWWCD
0L LZ8'S¥ 00°0
0L LZ8'SY¥ 00°0
0L LZ8'S¥ 00°0
SHONVIEWAONT SINTHNIINAOD

HLVA-0L-¥VIX

8T
$T°SL

HLYd-0L-¥VYdX

NOISSIWWOD DJILITHLY

:ONINIVHEY SAVd AVd
IONINIVHEE ¥YEA Ad
8102/0E/60 :d0 SY

SANNT FIEYIIVAY

00°590°8S
00°98E’LY
00°6L9°0T

00°00T'T
00°989°'2F
00°009°E
00" VLY'T
00°50Z2°6

SAUVOd ONISNIDIT ¥ TUNOISSHIOEd

00°590°8S

00°00T'T
00°989°'2¥
00°009°€E
00" VLY T
00°502'6

qILIDANG
LNOOWY

00°0
00°0
00°0

SUHIASNVEL
NOILVI¥dOdddw

LOL I-£059 ANWAWOD
STVILOLENS HO

STYLOLENS Sd

STIIVW 3 SHITAANS 0005025
SOAS TYNLOVILNOD 000%02S
TIAVEL 000EQES

SLIJEINIE FIXOTIWI 000201S
SHINYIVS FHXOTAWE 000TOTS
I-£0589 ANWYANOD

1ANVAWOD A" LAOMVIHH

STYILIOL
STALYW 3 SHEIT44NS g0es
SDAS TYALOVEINOD rocs
TIATEL £0es
SLIAENIE TIAOTAWH €0TS
SHIYWYIVS JIA0TJWAH T01S
HENLIANIdXE
40 LDErd0

@ILEDdAnd TYLOL

00°590°8% LOL dW0D 'TTIY
00°590°8S IOL JqIILIodndg
00°590°8S I-£099
NOIIL¥I¥d0odddy

TYNIDINO dWo2

YLOMYd HINOS HWYN JHINID

6E0T LINA IEDANH

T9drocvd



10€

EXERN
PEEY

¥ ¥

¥

a9vd

vZ-SLO’
vZ-SLo’

¥z sLo’

LT 828"

9L’ G9
9L 59
oL 9L

OL" 0T
0G'6E
05°92

60100’

G2 €9
28°'58¢
S6°29¥F

LO 6%V’

29789

00°LOT
00" LET
29°0FE

Lo LvZ’

88°LST

PT’
89°
098V
PL"S2
2L 28

6T°680°

00°099
6T°62ZF

IT
It

T

6

6

8

1

T

HIVJ-0OL-¥VdA

0Z L9T'L 6E0T :IINN €

0Z°L9T'L LBBOOO6E0T -WHLNID
0Z L9T L SaUVOH SNISNEDIT 3 TYNOISSHIOHNA £089 : dWOD
0Z°L9T'L SESNIEdXT SNILVEEd0 4] Hhrele) 4
oV LY ¥l 40 GIOFENON/dXE dONON 8ZZS Hhrhele)-4
0% LY I9aNdg NON- INO SN¥EL ¥3d0 0008225 £099 LB80O006EOT
0S°6E STYINIIVW 3 SIITIANS 5025 Hhele)- 4
00" FOVLSOd 00SE€502S £0S9 L880006€E0T
05" 6E ALYLS-DNILINIHd 00TESOZS £0S9 L880006E0T
00" SHEITAANS FOIJIIO 08205025 E£0S9 L88B0006EDT
89°G6E’9 SHEDIAYAS TYNIOWYILNOD ¥02s Hhfele) 4
00" IDIAYES TYALOVYINOD ¥IHILO 00967025 €059 LB8B0006EQT
00’ SOAMS SNOILYIINAWWODITHEL 00ESY0ZS €089 L880006EDT
00" SHOIAYES TVHINID 000Z¥02S €059 LBB0006EOT
89°G6E'9 INVITIASNOD LNIWADYNVH 00607025 €059 L880006EOT
29 1789 TIAVEL £02S Hhiere) 4
00°LOT IS-NI/STYIN HTEUXYI-NON 00STEOZS EOS9 LBBOOOGEOT
00°LET AIVIS-NI/ONIDAOT 000TEOZS EO0S9 L880006EOT
29°0FE FI8/H ("IS-NI) AI¥d-0LOY 00E0EDCE EO0S9 L880006E0T
00" SHIIAMAS TYNOSYEd 15 Hhrele) 4
00" SIIAENTE HHAOTWH Z0TS Hhrele) 4
00" NOILYSNEAWOD INEWAOTAWANO 006020TS £0S9 L880006E0T
00" NOIILVYSNIAWOD S ¥mE¥OM 008020TS €059 L880006EDT
00" HTHVHS ¥d- SNI HJIIT/HITYIH 009020TS €059 L8B0006EDT
00" TIVHS HE-ININZEILTE 00202018 €059 L8B0006EDT
00" TYVHS S, YFX0TdWI-ISYO 00T0Z0TS €£0S9 LB88B0006EQT
00° SHIYVIVS HIAOTAWI T0TS el 4
00° SHIA S¥EW WWOD 3 qiY0od 00E0TOTS €059 L880006E0T
00" SEOYM ¥ TTVYS dWd I-d 00TOTOTIS €089 L8B0O006EOT

SQUYOHE SONISNEDIT 3 TYNOISSHIOHd HAYN ANYIWOD
€059 ON ANYdWOD

HINOW LNI¥HEAD NOILAI¥OSHA LNOODJOY dHOD HIINID
NOISSIWWOD DILITHLIV dS 06EQT S-"¥dLINID

NOISSIWWOD DILITHIV WYILONYJd HINOS 60T &LINO LIDANE

NOILWINOHEY ¥ "OodNd 0T AONIDY

8T0Z/0E/60 :ONIGNI dOI¥dEd ¥WOA
IINN ILESANd A9 IHOdEE LOALHO-9NS/IDECHO ATHINOW
YWIOMYd HINOS J0 FIVIS 810Z/62/60 TASTZOYE



T0€

RN R
HEKEFR

*X¥

*%

a9vd

yZ SLO’
yZ SsLo’

¥Z°SsLo’

LT 828"

9L"S9

9L°89
oL"sL

0L"0T
0S°6€E
0s°9¢

60°T00’

SC°E9
14: 3814
56297

LO 6V’

29°v89

00°LOT
00°LEE
29°0FvE

Lo Lye’

88 LST

A%
89"
09°8F
vL S
gL'z8

6T°680°

00°099
6T 62V

TT
IT

IT

6

6

8

T

T

HILVA-OL-¥YVIA

02 L9T L 6£0T ‘LINN €
0Z°L9T'L L880006E0T YIINID
02°L9T'L SQUVYOod ONISNEOIT ® TUNOISSHIONd £0S9 :dH0D
02 LST'L SHSNEdXE OHNILYIHId0 4] Hhfele) 4
oV LY ¥l 40 QIOENON/dXE JONON 822% HhAele) 4
0% " LF Ioand NON- LOO SNWHI ¥IJ0 0008225 €089 L880006EOT
05 °6E STYIYEIVA ® SHIT44NS 502% Hhiste) 4
00" FA9YLS0d 006£5025 €059 LBBOOOGEOT
0S°6€ ALVLS-9ONIINI¥A 00TES0ZS €059 LBBOOOGEDT
00° SEITAANS HOIJAIO 08205025 €059 LBBOOOEEOT
B9 'G6E’'9 SEOIANMES TYALOVEINOD vozs Hhiele)'4
00" FOIANES TYALDYEINOD HAHILO 0096¥02S €059 L880006E0T
00" SOA¥S SNOTIVOINAWWODHETAL 00ESY0ZS E0S9 L880006EDT
00" SHOIAYES TYHLINID 00027025 E£0S9 L880006EQT
89°G6E’9 INYITINSNOD INTWIDYNYH 0060¥02S €099 L880006EQT
29°v89 TIAYIL £02S Hhrtele) s
00°'LOT LS-NI/STYAEH TTEYXYIL-NON 00STE0ZS €089 L880006EDT
00 LEZ HIVLS-NI/ONIDA0T 000TE0ZS €059 L8BOO0O6EOT
Z9°0VE IId/H (" IS=-NI) AI¥d-OIOY 00E0£0ZS €EO0S9 LBBOOO6EOT
00" SEOIAYES TYNOSHIA 1s Hhrele) 4
00" SIIAENIE FIROTIWIE 2018 Hhrele) 4
00° NOIIY¥SNIAWOD LNIWAOTIWHNO 006020TS EO0S9 LBBO0OOGEOT
00" NOIIUSNIAWOD $,¥mNIOM 00802015 EO0S9 L8BO0O0O6EDT
00° HIVHS ¥E-°SNI JIIT/HITYEH 009020TS €059 L880006EQT
00° THYHS Y- INTWHEIIEI 00Z02Z0TS €059 L880006E0T
00° TIYHS S, ¥FA0TWI-ISYO 00T0Z0TS €059 L880006€E0T
00" SEHIYYIVYS AFX0TdWI TOTS Hhhele)'4
00" SEEI SYEW WHOD ? QYO 00EO0TOTS €059 L880006€E0T
00" SHOYM 3 'TYS dWE I-dI 00TOTOTS €059 L88B0O006EDT

S@UVO"E ODNISNIDIT ¥ TUNOISSHIAOHd FWYN ANVIWOD
£0G9 ON XNYdHOD

HINOW INTIEND NOILATI¥DSHA ILNNODDY dWOD HHLNID
NOISSIWWOD OILATHLY ds 06E0T S-YHLNED

NOISSIWWOD OJILITHLV WIO¥VA HLNOS 6E0T LINN LADANL

NOILVINDEY ¥ H"OHNT 0T KONEOV

8T0Z/0E/60 :ONIANTE QOI¥IEd WOd
IINN IE9dng A€ L¥O4EM IDIACHO-€0S/IOACE0 ATHINOW
YIONYAd HINOS IO HIVLS 8T0Z/6Z/60 TASTZOYL



e
NAXRE
EEEN
PR

x*%

*

k- (a8
aa
|a
|a
¥ua
ad

ada
aa
|aa

|aa
aa
ua

¥a
¥a
ua
aa

¥ua
aa

aa
aa

|a

-te]

/aa

EVT

0Z°L9T'L
0Z2°L9T L
02 L9T L
02 L9T 'L
oV LY
oV LY

oF LY
0S°6€E
0S°6€E
0S°6E

B9 G6E’'9
89 °'G6E’9
89°G6E’'S
00°000°T
29° 789
00°LOT

00°LOT
00°LEE

00°LEEZ
Z29°0vE

29" 0veE

LNOOWY

Jovd

dnoyo
JOaNIA

20666TCT
206661CT

HHENAN
HOaNIA

6E0T -LIND "o

LBBOO0OGEDT TMIND
€059 1 dWOD
SHSNEdXE ONILVIId0 zs :dno¥s
¥l 40 QI9ENON/dXE dONON 8ZZS IDACEH0
Ifaneg NON- INO SNVEL ¥3d0 0008225 :€ASCHO
8T02/12/60 820-60TL 0008225  LBBOOOGEOT €059
STYIMAIYW 3 S$IITddNS §02S :IDELHO
FIVLS-ONIINIHd 0TES0ZS :€NSCdO
8T02/L0/60 Yr080600 00TES0ZS  LBBOOO6EOT EO0S9
SHOIANES TYALOYEINOD yozZS :LDIECHO
INYITASNOD INIAWIDYNYA 060V02S ‘H€ASCHO
TOSLSAMAINW 2E¥82500 B8T0Z/ZT/60 (09ZT TO000TIDS6T 00607025  L8BO006EQT E0S9
TOSLSIMAIN ZEP8ZS00 B8T0Z/ZT/60 09ZT TOOOOTIDSET 00607025  L8BOOOGEDT £0S9
TEAYYL €025 :LOECHO
LS-NI/STVEN TIEYXYL-NON 0STE0ZS :9NSCdHO
0S¥9¥9 B8I0Z/50/60 S0608TXEDD 00STE0ZS  LBBOOOGEOT £0S9
HIVIS-NI/ONIDAOT 00TEQOZS :€EASLHO
0SP9¥9 8T0Z/S0/60 S0608TXEDD 000TE0ZS  LBBOOOGEOT €059
FIIE/H (" IS-NI) AI¥d-0LNY 0£0E£02S :€NSCHO
0S¥9¥9 8T0Z/S0/60 S0608TXEDD 00E0E0ZS LBBOO0O6EOT €059

SQUVOH ONISNIDIT ¥ TYNOISSHIOWd FEWYN ANWYAWOO
€069 ON ANVdWOD

YN # INEWAYd ¥O JIva HEGHON LNNODDY YHLNED dHOD
LYOHS ‘# TAdAY AL ONILSOd LNIHND0d

NOISSIWWOD ODOILITHLY dSs 06E0T S-¥EALNED

NOISSIWWOD OJILITHIY VIONWYA HINOS 6E0T LINN ILEDANE

NOIIVINOTY ¥ ¥OdV1 0T ADNEDY

8TI0Z/0E/60 :‘ONIANT dOI¥HEd ¥OA
IMOdEY FUALIANTdXH ATHINOW

YIOMYd HINOS J0 HIVIS 8102/62/60 SYs0zZ0ovd



Friday, January 18, 2019
Friday, April 5, 2019
Friday, August 16, 2019

Friday, October 25, 2019

2019 Athletic Commission Meeting Schedule

Proposed

12:00 pm —2:00 pm (central)
12:00 pm — 2:00 pm (central)
12:00 pm — 2:00 pm (central)

12:00 pm —2:00 pm (central)

Teleconference
Teleconference
In Person (Sioux Falls)

In Person (Pierre)



